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MOTION SHEET

CITY COUNCIL of SALT LAKE CITY

TO: City Council Members

FROM: Nick Tarbet
Policy Analyst

DATE: June 1o, 2025

RE: MOTION SHEET - Northpoint Area Annexation Initiation

MOTION 1 (with legislative action)

I move the council adopt an ordinance annexing certain unincorporated properties north-northeast of
the Salt Lake international airport and near the Salt Lake County border with Davis County pursuant
to ordinance and maps included in Attachment A.

I further move the Council adopt a Legislative Action requesting the administration to review the
property at approximately 2699 W 3300 N for potential rezoning to M1-A.

MOTION 2 (without legislative action)

I move the council adopt an ordinance annexing certain unincorporated properties north-northeast of
the Salt Lake international airport and near the Salt Lake County border with Davis County pursuant
to ordinance and maps included in Attachment A.

MOTION 3

I move the Council reject the ordinance

MOTION 4

I move the Council table this to a future Council meeting.
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